March 21, 1974

File: VDP-90-986.511

New Mexico 0il Comservation Commission

?. 0. Box 20838

Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jx.

Gentlemen:

Re: Applications for Dual Completion - Amoco Production Company,
Jicarilla Contract 155, Nos. 20 and 22, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico

The undersigned, being an authorized representative of an offset

operator has been duly informed by Amoco Production Company of

their intention to dually complete the above referenced wells

and hereby waives all objections to dual completing said wells.

Yours very truly,

Name of Company

Representative of Company

cc:  Amoco Production Company
Security Life Building
Denver, Colorado 80202




